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SENATE BILL NO. 575

June 5, 1997, I duced by Senat ors ROGERS, SCHUETTE and
gVUGA Sh?nd ed to the Commttee on Gan1ng and Casi no
ersig

A bill to anmend 1931 PA 328, entitled
"The M chi gan penal code,"
by anendi ng section 159g (MCL 750. 159g), as added by 1995 PA
187.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

Sec. 159g. As used in this chapter, "racketeering" neans
commtting, attenpting to commt, conspiring to commt, or aiding
or abetting, soliciting, coercing, or intimdating a person to
commt an offense for financial gain, involving any of the
fol | ow ng:

(a) A felony violation of section 8 of the tobacco products
tax act, —Aet—No—32Fof thePubt+e-Acts—of—1993—betng—seetion

205428—of—theMechtgan—Corptted—taws— 1993 PA 327, MCL 205. 428,
concerni ng tobacco product taxes, or —foffrer— section 9 of —Aet
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No—265—ef—thePubtec—-Aets—of—1947 FORMER 1947 PA 265,
concerning cigarette taxes.

(b) Aviolation of section 11151(3) of the natural resources
and environnmental protection act, —Act—No—45tofthePublteActs
of —1994—betrng—sectton—32411151+of theMechigan—Conptted—tawns—
1994 PA 451, MCL 324. 11151, or —fernmer— section 48(3) of —Aet
No—64—of —thePubt+e—-Aets—of—31979— FORMVER 1979 PA 64, concerning
f el oni ous di sposal of hazardous waste.

(c) Afelony violation of part 74 or section 17766a of the
public health code, —Aet—No—368—0f—thePubl+ec—-Acts—of—1978

betng—seetions—333—401+to0 3337461 and333—1t+F66a—of—the
M-eht-gan—Conptted—taws— 1978 PA 368, MCL 333. 7401 TO 333. 7461 AND

333. 7766A, concerning controll ed substances or androgeni c ana-
bolic steroids.

(d) Afelony violation of section 60 of the social welfare
act, —Act—No—280—ofthePubHetAets—of 1939 —betrng—Ssection
406--60—of—the—M-echi-gan—Conpited—taws— 1939 PA 280, MCL 400. 60,
concerning wel fare fraud.

(e) Aviolation of section 4, 5, or 7 of the nedicaid fal se

cl ai m act, —Aet—No—F2of—thePubleActs—of 1974+ betng—seet+ons

PA 72, MCL 400. 604, 400.605, AND 400.607, concerning mnedicaid
fraud.

(F) A FELONY VI OLATI ON OF SECTION 18 OF THE M CH GAN GAM NG
CONTROL AND REVENUE ACT, THE I NI TI ATED LAW CF 1996, MCL 432. 218,
CONCERNI NG CASI NO GAM NG
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(G —|H)— A violation of section 409 of the uniform
securities act, —Act—No—265—ofthePubHecAects—of 1964 —betrng
sectton—451869-of theMehigan—Conptted—taws— 1964 PA 265, MCL

451. 809, concerning securities fraud.

(H —€e)— A violation of section 5 or 7 of —Aet—Ne—33—of
the—PubHtAets—of 1978 —betng——secttons—+226+5—antd—+2267/+of
the—M-ehi-gan—Conptted—taws— 1978 PA 33, MCL 722.675 AND 722. 677,
concerning the display or dissem nation of obscene matter to
m nors.

(I') th— A felony violation of section 72, 73, 74, 75, or
77, concerning arson.

(J) — Aviolation of section 93, 94, 95, or 96, concern-
i ng bank bonds, bills, notes, and property.

(K) A VIOLATION OF SECTION 110 OR 110A, CONCERNI NG BREAKI NG
AND ENTERI NG OR HOME | NVASI ON

() 45— Aviolation of section 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, or
124, concerning bribery.

(M —%— Aviolation of section 120a, concerning jury
t anperi ng.

(NN hH— Aviolation of section 145c, concerning child sex-
ually abusive activity or material.

(O —m— Afelony violation of section 157n, 157p, 157q,
157r, 157s, 157t, or 157u, concerning credit cards or financial
transacti on devi ces.

(P) tm)— A felony violation of section 174, 175, 176, 180,

181, or 182, concerning enbezzl ement.
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(Q —fto)— A felony violation of chapter XXXI'l1, concerning
expl osi ves and bonbs.

(R —€tp)y— A violation of section 213, concerning extortion.

(S) —tea)— A felony violation of section 218, concerning
fal se pretenses.

(T) A FELONY VI OLATI ON OF SECTI ON 223(2), 224(1)(A), (B), OR
(O, 224B, 224C, 224E(1), 226, 227, 234A, 234B, OR 237A, CONCERN
| NG FI REARVMS OR DANGEROUS WVEAPONS.

(U —)— A felony violation of chapter XLI, concerning
forgery and counterfeiting.

(V) €s)9— A violation of section 271, 272, 273, or 274, con-
cerning securities fraud.

(W A VICLATI ON OF SECTI ON 300A, CONCERNI NG FOOD STAMPS OR
COUPONS OR ACCESS DEVI CES.

(X) (t)>— A violation of section 301, 302, 303, 304, 305,
305a, or 313, concerning ganbling.

(Y) 90— A violation of section 316 or 317, concerning
mur der .

(2 wv)— A violation of section 330, 331, or 332, concern-
i ng horse racing.

(AA) —m— A violation of section 349, 349a, or 350, con-
cerni ng ki dnappi ng.

(BB) —— A felony violation of chapter LII, concerning
| ar ceny.

(CO —{y)— A violation of section 411k, concerni ng noney

| aunderi ng.
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1 (DD) —z)y— A violation of section 422, 423, 424, or 425,

2 concerning perjury —antg— OR subornation of perjury.

3 (EE) —ta&)— A violation of section 452, 455, 457, 458, or
4 459, concerning prostitution.

5 ; ; ;
6

7

8 (FF) —tee)— A violation of section 529, 529a, 530, or 531,
9 concerni ng robbery.
10 (GG —(deéhy— A felony violation of section 535, 535a, or
11 536a, concerning stolen, enbezzled, or converted property.

=
N

(HH) —(ee)— A violation of section 5 of —-Act—No—343—o6f—the
13 Pubtic—Acts—of 1984 —being—seetion752365—of theMehigan

14 conptted—taws— 1984 PA 343, MCL 752. 365, concerning obscenity.
15 —(HH)—Avireolatton—of section110or 110a——~concerning break—

17 —ge—Avietatton—of—section—300a—concerningfood—Sstanps—or
18 eouponrs—or—access—deviteces—

19 (I'1) —H)— An offense commtted within this state or another
20 state that constitutes —racketeeringactivity—under—

21 RACKETEERI NG ACTIVITY AS DEFINED I N section 1961(1) of title 18
22 of the United States Code, 18 U. S. C 1961

23 (JJ) —++)— An offense commtted within this state or

24 another state in violation of a law of the United States that is

25 substantially simlar to a violation listed in subdivisions (a)

26 through |ge)— (HH).
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1 (KK) —+4)— An offense conmmtted in another state in
2 violation of a statute of —the— THAT state —+n—whteh—the—-offense
3 was—cormmtted— that is substantially simlar to a violation
4 |isted in subdivisions (a) through {g¢)— (HH).
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